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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 10:12 AM
To: 'Gilbert, Judy'
Subject: RE: Former Chevron 95607 - Downgradient Monitoring Well Installation 

Hi Judy, 
Yes, I had gotten a notice that CRA had obtained the installation permit.  It’s unfortunate that the road no 
longer exists. In regards to the smaller borehole diameter, ACEH would not have an objection; however, would 
request an extra effort at developing the well as the smaller diameter is a bit more difficult to clean properly.  
And that can produce problems with the quality of groundwater samples thereafter (more sediment with the 
potential for absorbed TPH).  In regards to the quote, I believe it relates to the first sentence in the “Well 
Installation” section that the borehole would be to a maximum of 20 ft; however, a 10 foot screen section is 
also acceptable provided it is rationalized as an appropriate interval.  While ACEH prefers shorter screen 
intervals, it is also necessary to collect sufficient water from the wells and to ensure they are screened below 
the water table. 
Hope this helps, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Gilbert, Judy [mailto:jgilbert@craworld.com]  
Sent: Friday, May 01, 2015 10:30 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: Former Chevron 95607 - Downgradient Monitoring Well Installation  
 
Hi Mark – We’re moving forward with installing the additional monitoring well between C‐16 and former well C‐15 as 
described in our January 20, 2014 work and approved in your letter dated March 5, 2014.  In preparing to install the well 
we have not been able to find a way to safely access the proposed well location area with a vehicle.  The driller has 
indicated a willingness to hand auger the well. However, they will use a 6.5 inch diameter hand auger instead of an 8 
inch diameter auger as described in the work plan.   They would still install a 2 inch diameter well as planned.  Any 
objections to the use of this smaller auger?  Even though the attached site plan shows an “access road” our 
reconnaissance of the area has indicated that this road does not currently exist.   
 
Also, could you clarify this statement from your March 5, 2014 letter  
 

a. Well Screen Interval – ACEH is in general agreement with the well screen interval from 10 or 15 feet below grade 
surface (bgs) to 20 feet bgs, provided groundwater is encountered within this interval. 

 
In our work plan we indicated a 5 foot well screen (from 10 to 15 feet bgs).  Are you indicating in the statement above 
that we could install a 10 foot well screen from 10 to 20 feet bgs? 
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Thanks  

_______________________      
Judy A. Gilbert 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) 
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A 
Emeryville, CA 94608 
  
Phone: 510.420.3314 
Fax: 510.420.9170 
Cell: 510.459.0460 
Email: jgilbert@CRAworld.com 
www.CRAworld.com 
Think before you print  
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time! 
 

                     
 
This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies.  You are advised that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank you. 
 

_____________________________________________ 
CRA and GHD have merged! To learn more, visit www.CRAworld.com/ghd 


